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Tflir Rev. Dr. Mackay, of Formosa, has ganc ta

test and recuperate for a scason at bis native place in
Zora-, cauntyoaiOxford. He preacbcd ta a large con-
grcgation in the Presbytcxian church of Embro, an
Sabbath, the 4th inst.

ON the third inst. tbe congrcgation af Neîv Ricbi-
mand presented thcir pastar, the Rev. P. Lindsay,
with a handsaane buggy. Suds marks of regard (ram
the flack to their pastar arc nataonly evidences afigoad
feeling but cultivate kindly relatians between Ilium.
This sea side charge bas in many %ways ncted in a kind
and generaus manner towards its prescrit pastar dur-
ing the shart tinle be bias bccn anxang thein.

ON Sabbatb, 4th inst., the new Presbyterian chut-ch,
an lat 3z, Tcnth Line, Proton, ai %Ventry 11.0., was
opened far divine worship. The Rev. Mr. Fraser,
M.A., ai Mount Forest, preached at ench af the ser-
vices, cammencing at cleven am. and tbree p.m. The
church was well filled on bath occasion2, and deep
attention was paid ta the claquent discaurses dcbivered.
There wvas gaod singing at cach service, led by a choir
af local talcnt. Collections in aid af the building fund
were taken up and amounted ta 52t.50. The new
building is a neat frame structure, bujît an the Gothir.
style, three windows an each side, and the entrance at
the end tawards tbe rond. It is well plastered, but
not seated, except witb plank and blocks, and will boRd
about tht-ce hundred people. The casto thbe building
se far, witbaut the labour given, as about $200. It is
situated in a, fine farming section, and an the carner
.of anc of tbe prettiest and most valuabie fa-ms in
Proton. A saurce was held an the following cvening
an-d was very Iargeiy attended.. Dr. McWiliiam,of Dun-
dalk, was appointcd chairman and made a neat and
suitable address. Excellent mnusic: was supplied by a
chair frara Dundalk, and the speeches were aIl excel-
lent and appropriate. The Rev. Mr. Morrison spoke
of bis experiences as a missionary in the district nine-
teen years ago , oi the Rate Alexander Fraser who had
always been such a warm ft-iend ta the cause, and af
others who had helped forward matters ta their prescnit
cnca'îraging state. Mr. J. R. Johnstone, B.A., who
bas laboured on the mission for tht-ce summers, also
spoke, as well as Mr. Wilson, cf Markdaleand others.
The pxocceds of sait-ec and collection were $55.

PRESnv-rERY OF PARIs.-The ordinary meeting af
this Presbytery was held on the 5th and 6th inst. at
Narwich. A Presbyterial visitation o& the congrega-
tien of Narwich and Windbam 'vas held on Mondiay
evening ; and a deliverance was adoptcd ly thse Pies-
bytcry, ta be read froin the pulpit next Sabbath by the
Rev. John McEwen, af Ingersoll. The Rev. WV. M.
Martin was appointed Moderator af Presbytery for the
ensuing twelve months. The naine of the*Rev. R.
Chambers, missianary in Turkey, was entered an the
rail cf Presbytery in termns of the G encrai Assembiy's
,decision. Rev. T. Lowxy addrcssed the Presbytery in
.the interests of thse Foreign Mission Fund.

PRESIWTERY OF }INGSTON.-The quarzcr!y mecet-
ing of this Presbyte-y was heid at Belleville, on the
-6th day of J uly. The attendance cf members was
zsmaIL Rev Mr. Maclean was appointcd Moderator
for the cnsuing six months. The naine cf Rcv. J.
Coi-mack, ardained missianary, was added ta the rall.
The tender ai resignation made by the Clcrk of his
afficial position was withdrawn at tise reqîzest ai the
PresLytcry. Sanction froin the Assembly having becn
obtaincd, the stations ai Mot-ton, etc., were transfcrred
ta the Presbytery cf Brack-ville, an-d the station af
Illairton retransicrred te the Pt-esbytery of Pcierbot-a'
Professar Mawat and Dr. T. G. Smith were.ippointcd
a committce ta draft a suitable minute in relatian ta
the late Rev. Ale-xande-r Maclennan, aiAnherst Island.
The matter affccting Mr. Joshua Fraser bcing taken
up, notice ai motion for reconsidcration ai sentence
was given-to bc disposed af at nexi meeting. The
repart of the Home Mission Commiîtrec was prcsentcd
by Dr. Smith, Convener. The arran rgements pt-oposcd
in it for thc dispcnsataon afUte sacrament ofithe Lord's
supper in the several mission fields witbin thse baunds
wtt-e sanctianed. Tht Holme Mission Committte
wcre ricappointcd, with the addition ai Rcv. D. Kelso.
Messr-s. Maclean and Mitchell were appointedl a coin-

*niittc ta prescribe written exericises te the stiadents
iabouring within the baunds. The field forzneriy

1-nawn as Cainden and Sheffield havIng bcen divided

into two parts, is ta be knawîs as Fit-st Newbut-gh and
Clark's MilRs, and Second Eighth Concession Chut-ch,
Camden, and Sheffield. RZev. A. Yo'ung wvas nuthor-
izcd ta attend ta the ordination cf eIders ini the former
af these fields, and asssessot-s wet-e associnted with hum
for the purpose. Mr. William S. Smaith, student in
Arts af Queen's College, asked ta be cct-tified ta the
Dii'inity Hall cf said College. Mcssrs. McCsaaig and
Chamnb.ers wcere appainted ta conter with hum, and
examine bis College certificates. Messrs. Gilbert C.
Pattet-son, M.A., and James Cumberland, M.A., were
cxa-mined for license. Their trials %vectc sustained,
and they were duly licenscd ta preach tRie Gospel.
The following minute was adapted in relation ta the
Res'. J. M. lloyd, late minister af Dentorestville -
IlThe Presbytery in accepting the resignation of tise
Rev. J. M. Bayd, desires ta place an record its appt-e-
ciatian ai bis services. Settled over ane af the feebicst
of its congregatians, hie neverteess cantinuedl in thse
fare-of many diffaculties faithiully and successfuily ta
labour for the upbuilding ofithe cause. The Presbytery
regrets that Mr. Bayd (tels canstrained ta rcsign his
charge, and in parting with hum, consmend him à.s a
faithful servant of tbe Lord Jesus Christ."- TiioNiAS
S, CIIA.NIDES,Pre's. Clerk.
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Thse corner stone af the new Presbyterian chut-ch,
Brampton, in process of erection an Chut-ch stret,,
was laid on Thut-sday aflernoon, the îst of July, i 88o,
in the presence of a large crowd ai intcrested specta-
tors.

After thse singing ai thse hundredth psalm and thse
reading of a portion ai Scîipture by the Rev. E. D.
McLaren, B.D., the junior pastor, the Rev. Jamecs
Pringle, the senior pastar, engaged in prayer for tise
divine biessing and direction. Airer which Mr. James
Flemning rend thse following memnorial-ý

"The Preshyterian chut-ch, Brampton, hail its crigin
in the ycar 1847. In the month ai june of that year
'The Pt-esbytery ci Taronto ai tise United Presby-
set-ian Churcis in Canada' pened a preaching station in
Brampton in connection with what %vas then called the
Centre roail cangregation, but wvhat is now known by
naine ai Derry West. The united congregasion being
as that turne %without a settlcd pastar, a niaderation %vas
ob:ained and held in the church at Det-ry WVest, an
tise xst day cf November, 1847, thse late Rev. John
Jennings, D.D., Moderator, when a sînanimous caîl
was given ta Uie Rev. James Pringle, a niissionary of
thse' United Secession Chut-ch af Scctland 1to betheir
pastar. Mr. Pringle, baving nccepted the caRl, was
ardained ta the office ai the isoly ministry, and in-
èucted ta the passarate af tise united cangregas ion af
Branmpton and Det-y West, on the î9 sh day ai Janu.
ar>', 1848.

"lAs there was no church at Brampton, as that date,
divine service was conducsed in the scisool-house, on
Qucen street, until the pt-esc'nt brick chut-ch was
ceced in the year 1849, tise lot on which it stands
isaving been generously givea ta the cangregasion by
tise Rate John Scott, Esq. In the fall of that year, a n
tise fit-st .Sabbasb af October, the chut-ch was opened
by the Rev. A A. Dru mmond, then of Brantford, now
af Newc.astle,% sho preacJhed from thest words . 'And
hc braught bin ta Jesus' iJohn a. 421.

«Aiter the union between 'The l>rcsbytcrian
Chut-ch of Canada' and ' The United I'rcsbyterian,
Chut-ch in Canada' in the month ai J une, 1861, the
afarcsaid congregation taak thse titRe ' The Fît-st Pics.
byterian Congrcgasion of Brampton' by which name

was known until tise sec.ond day aijanua>, 1877.
l'In theyear 1853.tnother Prcsbyterian cangregation

was arganized in Brampton, under tise titRe 1 Brampton
Presbytctan Chut-ch' and under thc inspection cf
'The Synod oi the Presbytct-ian Chut-ch af Canada.'
Said congrcgasian bualt ats place of wct-sbip on John
strecî, and îvas undcr the pastoral care ai the Rate
Rev. A. T. Halines fram its inceptian until hecsigned
his charge about the yez: 86,3 or z864 From that
timt until the year 1876 tht afot-esaid congregation
*as successively under the pastoral care af the Rate
Rev. Franc.is Duncan, the Rev. John Auli at-d the
Rcv. John Baikie.

"lSametime during Mr. Duncan's pastarase said
congregasion took the naine cf ' Kno.x Chut-ch or
congregation' by wich name at was known utl thse
second day cf January, 1877.

Ilis1 the year 1876 M. Baikie, the last namcd af
these pastors of Knoc Chutch, was tra nslated ta
Harristan and accordingly tRie chut-ch was leit vacant.

«After negotiations, wlîich coînmenced in the (ai
ai 1876, witb a view ta union between these twa con-
gregations, nnmely, 'Thse Fit-st Presbyterian Cangre-
gation oi Brampton,' and' Knox Cotigregation, Blramp-
ton,' at a meeting of tise Presbytery ai Taronto, an the
2nd day of January, 1877, it was agreed that the First
congregation and Knox cangrega tien unite under the
pastorate cf the Rcv. Jas. Pringle and fat-a anc con-
gregasian under the titie ai the Presbyterian congre-
gation, Brtampton, and the Rev. WVm. Meikle, o!
Oakville, by appointinent ai Presbyte-y, prencbcdl in
the brick chut-ch, Brampton, an Sabbash, 14th day af
January, 1877, and dccla-ed tise two congregations
united inta on.

l"At the union there wet-c 128 members an full com-
munion in thse Fit-st congregatian and sixty-fave in
Knax congrega,~tion ; making the number af niembers
in the unitcd congregatîans 193. Wbcn tise last
statistiCal relut-n was mnade ta the Assemiily tise
number ai members was z36.

IlIn consequence of there being twa outside stations
in connectian wîth tise congregasian o! Brampton,
namely, Det-ry West and Malton, it was absaluteiy
neccssary that Uic passai should have saine assistance,
and as not a fewv in the cangregation preierred isaving
a coileague, a moderation in a call was obtained and
held inthecchurcison the 16th day of September, 1879-
Uic late Rcv. James Breckcnridge as Moderator. Thse
eall camne out in faveur ai the Rev. E. D. McLaren,
B.D., ai Cbeitenhanx and Mount Pleasant. On tise
3ath day ai Septeniber, af the saine year, tise Pt-esby-
tery sustained the call and translated M. McLaren ta
Brampton, and on the x6th day af October hec was
accardingly inducted ta the ca-pastarate ai the Pies.
byteriari chut-ch, Brampton, as colleague and successor
ta tise Rev. James Pringle.

"lThe carne- stone of this building ta be kna'wn as
'Tse Presbyserian Chut-ch, Bramnpton,' erected fat- tise
warship ai God, is laid by the Rev. James Pringle, for
upwards af thirty-two years pastor ofithe cangregation,
an Thursday, tise first day ai July, in thse year ai our
Lard i 88o, and in the fat-ouris yir cf tise reign ai
Her Majessy Qucen Victoria, and in the shirty-fos'rth
year ai the lieé ai Presbyterianism in Bramnptan."

Mi. Pringie, with Uic silver trowel preparcd for tise
occatsion and prescntedl ta hirn by Mi. Robert Snmith
in thse name ai the congregation, perfornd tise cere-
mony ai laying thse corner stane, and declared tise
stane well-prepa-cd and siuly and prapcriy laid.

Aiter prayer by Mr. McLaren appiopriate and in-
teresting addresses weîe dclivered by the Res'. John
M. King, M.A., tise Rcv. John Smiith, thse Rev. G. M.
Milligan, M.A., of Toronto, and tht Rev. Robert Hall,
of Nissouri. The interesting ptac2e4-dings ci thse day
were brougsu ta a cRase by the Rev. William McFad-
den, ai the Canada Méthodist Chut-ch, pranouncing
tise benediction.

PA N-PRESR YTERIA N CO UNCIL

The foilowing iist ai Britishs and Colonial delega tes
ta thse great Iltcsbyttrian Council te be hell in Phil-
adelphia in Septembe-, wiRl be intet-esting ta mnany oi
our reade-s. Tise list is not camplete, but we give it
as fully as t afficials can as yet maise it. Tht delle-
gates (rani Canada and froin tise Eui-aptai Continnt.
will be given afterwards.

ESTABLISH1ED CIIURCII 0F SCOl-LAND.
Rev. William Robertsan, D.D., minister of New

Gicyfriars' Church, Edinburgis; for mnny years Con-
vener ai Cammurtee an Foreign Churches ; a warm
friend ai Containental chu-ciscs, especially tht Walden-
siani proposer af tise schcme for tise %Valdensias
Pa.ssais' Fund.

Rev. Rab=t Flint, D.D., LLD., foimerly Professer
of Moral Phiiasophy at St. Andrew's, now o! Divinity
in University oi Edinburgis; author ofIl "Piosopsy
af Histo-y," IlTheisin," IlAnti-Theistic Theories;
pt-eciser ai Opening Scrmon at Edinburgh- Couiscil.

Rev. A. F. Mitchell, D.D., Professer of Churci,
History in St. Maxy's College, University' af St. An-
drcWs; well known, in connection with Confessionai
rescarches, and as an histanan and exposîtar af Con-
fession of E assh ; formerly Convener o! Comnaittet fot
Conversion of Jews.

Re-. William Lee, D.D., Professor oi Chut-ch Mis.
tory an University o! Glasgow; author o! IlIncrease
af FaitS," edator o! [Ltt Principal Lees Il Lectures on
}listory ai Cisurcis ai Scotiand.»

(juLy 16th, 1890.


